From: Read, David

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: FW: Biomass application anticipated/NWFREC

Date: Thursday, February 10, 2011 9:51:33 AM

Attachments: a 23-0297204-001-SI NWFREC ERP_INDIVID PERMIT 01 27 10.pdf
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From: Cooey, Sally

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 12:00 PM

To: Read, David; ‘Osbourn, Scott'

Cc: Linero, Alvaro; Bradburn, Rick; Joslyn, Andrew
Subject: RE: Biomass application anticipated/NWFREC

Hi Scott,

Attached is the stormwater permit w/o attachments - the engineering firm that
acted as agent for NWFREC was Langan Engineering and Environmental Services in
Tallahassee. Please let us know if you would like to discuss process modifications
and any implications to the approved stormwater permit.

sincerely,

Sally Cooey

Sally M. Cooey

Northwest District - Panama City
850-767-0040 direct line
850-527-7780 cellular

sally.cooey@dep.state.fl.us

From: Read, David

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:33 AM

To: 'Osbourn, Scott'

Cc: Cooey, Sally; Linero, Alvaro

Subject: FW: Biomass application anticipated/NWFREC

Scott, Sally Cooey from the NWD branch office in Panama City asked me to inquire if a new or
revised stormwater construction permit (see below) will be required for the new NWFREC project.

David Lyle Read

Engineering Specialist Il
Special Projects Section
Bureau of Air Regulation
850-717-9075
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Charlie Crist

Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection Jeff Kottkamp

o Lt. Governor

Northwest District
160 Governmental Center Michael W. Sole
Pensacola, Florida 32502-5794 Secretary

SUBMERGED LANDS AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES PROGRAM
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE PERMIT

Permit/ Authorization Number: 23-0297204-001-SI
County: Gulf Project Name: Northwest Florida Renewable Energy Center
Issue Date: January 27, 2010 Expiration Date of Construction Phase: January 27, 2015

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL:
kdavis@whiteconstruction.com
jvannucci@tlangan.com

PERMITTEE/AUTHORIZED ENTITY:

Mr. Kenn Davis

Northwest Florida Renewable Energy Center, LLC
11993 South State Road 63

Clinton, Indiana 47842

AGENT:

Mr. Joseph Yannucci, P.E.

Langan Engineering and Environmental Services
325 John Knox Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

This permit is issued under the authority of Part IV of Chapter 373, Florida Statute (F.S.), and
Title 62, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The activity is not exempt from the
requirement to obtain an environmental resource permit. Pursuant to Operating Agreements
executed between the Department and the water management districts, as referenced in
Chapter 62-113, F.A.C., the Department is responsible for reviewing and taking final agency
action on this activity.

This permit also constitutes certification compliance with water quality standards under
Section 401 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S. Code 1341.

You are hereby advised that authorizations also may be required by other federal, state, and
local entities. This authorization does not relieve you from the requirements to obtain all other
required permits and authorizations.

The above named permittee is hereby authorized to construct the work shown on the
application and approved drawing(s), plans, and other documents attached hereto or on file
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with the Department and made a part hereof. This permit is subject to the limits, conditions,
and locations of work shown in the attached drawings, and is also subject to the 19 General
Conditions and the 12 Specific Conditions included herein, which are a binding part of this
permit. You are advised to read and understand these drawings and conditions prior to
commencing the authorized activities, and to ensure the work is conducted in conformance
with all the terms, conditions, and drawings. If you are utilizing a contractor, the contractor
also should read and understand these drawings and conditions prior to commencing the
authorized activities. Failure to comply with all drawings and conditions shall constitute
grounds for revocation of the permit and appropriate enforcement action.

Operation of the facility is not authorized except when determined to be in conformance with
all applicable rules and with the general and specific conditions of this
permit/ certification/authorization, as specifically described below.

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION:
The activity is to construct the stormwater management system for a proposed biomass power
plant.

ACTIVITY LOCATION:
The site is located at 521 Premier Drive, Port St. Joe, in Sections 25 and 36, Township 7 south,
Range 11 west, at Latitude 29° 50" 11” N / Longitude 085° 18" 5” W.

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

1. All activities authorized by this permit shall be implemented as set forth in the plans,
specifications and performance criteria approved by this permit. Any deviation from the
permitted activity and the conditions for undertaking that activity may constitute grounds for
revocation or enforcement action by the Department, unless a modification has been applied
for and approved in accordance with Section 62-346.100, F.A.C.

2. This permit or a copy thereof, complete with all conditions, attachments, exhibits, and
modifications, shall be kept at the work site of the permitted activity during the construction
phase. The complete permit shall be available for review at the work site upon request by the
Department staff. The permittee shall require the contractor to review the complete permit
prior to commencement of the activity authorized by this permit.

3. Activities approved by this permit shall be conducted in a manner that does not cause
violations of State water quality standards.
4. Immediately prior to, and during construction, the permittee shall implement and

maintain erosion and sediment control best management practices required to retain sediment
on-site and to prevent violations of state water quality standards. Turbidity barriers shall be
installed and maintained at all locations where the possibility of transferring suspended solids
into the receiving waterbody exists due to the permitted work. Turbidity barriers shall remain
in place at all locations until construction is completed and soils are stabilized and vegetation
has been established. All Best Management Practices (BMPs) shall be in accordance with the
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guidelines and specifications described in Chapter 6 of the Florida Development Manual: A
Guide to Sound Land and Water Management (Florida Department of Environmental
Regulation, June 1988), unless a project-specific erosion and sediment control plan is approved
as part of the permit. If project-specific conditions require additional measures during any
phase of construction or operation to prevent erosion or control sediments beyond those
specified in the approved erosion and sediment control plan, the permittee shall implement
additional best management practices as necessary, in accordance with the specifications in
Chapter 6 of the Florida Development Manual. The permittee shall correct any erosion or
shoaling that causes adverse impacts to the water resources as soon as practicable.

5. Stabilization measures shall be initiated for erosion and sediment control on disturbed
areas as soon as practicable in portions of the site where construction activities have
temporarily or permanently ceased, but in no case more than seven days after the construction
activity in that portion of the site has temporarily or permanently ceased.

6. At least 48 hours prior to commencement of activity authorized by this permit, the
permittee shall submit to the Department a fully executed Form 62-346.900(3), “Construction
Commencement Notice,” incorporated by reference herein, indicating the expected start and
completion dates.

7. Within 30 days after completion of construction of the whole system, or independent
portion of the system, the permittee shall notify the Department that construction has been
completed and the system is ready for inspection by submitting Form 62-346.900(4), “ As-Built
Certification by a Registered Professional.” If the registered professional has certified that the
system has been built substantially in compliance with the plans and specifications in the
permit, and that such system is ready for inspection, the permittee shall also submit Form 62-
346.900(6), “Request for Conversion of Stormwater Management Permit Construction Phase to
Operation and Maintenance Phase.” The system shall not be used and operated for its
permitted purpose until the Department has approved the request to authorize the operation
phase, in accordance with Section 62-346.095, F.A.C. The “As-Built Certification” shall be
based on the on-site observation of construction by the registered professional or by a designee
under the direct supervision of the registered professional, and review of the permitted
drawings for the purpose of determining if the work was completed in substantial compliance
with permitted plans and specifications. The certification shall include as-built drawings in
the form of the permitted drawings that clearly show any substantial deviations made during
construction. The plans must be clearly labeled as “as-built” or “record” drawings. The
following information, at a minimum, shall be verified on the as-built or record drawings:

(a) Dimensions and elevations of all discharge structures including all weirs, slots, gates,
pumps, pipes, and oil and grease skimmers;

(b) Locations, dimensions, and elevations of all filter, exfiltration, or underdrain systems
including cleanouts, pipes, connections to control structures, and points of discharge to the
receiving waters;
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(c) Dimensions, elevations, contours, or cross-sections of all treatment storage areas sufficient
to determine stage-storage relationships of the storage area and the permanent pool depth and
volume below the control elevation for normally wet systems, when appropriate;

(d) Dimensions, elevations, contours, final grades, or cross-sections of the system to
determine flow directions and conveyance of runoff to the treatment system;

(e) Dimensions, elevations, contours, final grades, or cross-sections of all conveyance systems
utilized to convey off-site runoff around the system;

(f) Existing water elevations and the date determined; and

(g) Elevation and location of benchmarks for the survey.

8. Each phase or independent portion of the permitted system must be completed in
accordance with the permitted plans and permit conditions prior to the initiation of the
permitted use of the facility, or the site infrastructure located within the area served by that
portion or phase of the system.

9. The permittee shall remain liable for compliance with the operation and maintenance
of the system in accordance with the terms and conditions of the permit for the life of the
system, unless such permit is transferred to an acceptable responsible entity in accordance
with Sections 62-346.095 and 62-346.130, F.A.C. Once transfer of the permit has been approved
by the Department, the transferee shall be liable for compliance with all the terms and
conditions of the operation and maintenance phase of the permit for the life of the system.

10. Should any other regulatory agency require changes to the permitted system, the
permittee shall notify the Department in writing of the changes prior to implementation so
that the Department can determine whether a permit modification is appropriate.

11. This permit does not convey to the permittee or create in the permittee any property
right or any interest in real property, nor does it authorize any entrance upon or activities on
property that is not owned or controlled by the permittee, or convey any rights or privileges
other than those specified in this permit or Chapter 62-346, F.A.C.

12. Pursuant to Section 373.422, F.S., prior to conducting any activities on sovereign
submerged lands, the permittee must receive all necessary approvals and authorizations under
Chapters 253 and 258, F.S. Written authorization that requires formal execution by the Board
of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund shall not be considered received until it
has been fully executed.

13.  The permittee shall hold and save the Department harmless from any and all damages,
claims, or liabilities that may arise by reason of the construction, alteration, operation,
maintenance, removal, abandonment or use of any system authorized by the permit.

14. The permittee shall notify the Department in writing at least 30 days prior to any sale,
conveyance, or other transfer of ownership or control of a permitted system or the real
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property on which the permitted system is located. All transfers of ownership or transfers of a
permit are subject to the requirements of Sections 62-346.095 and 62-346.130, F.A.C.

15. Upon reasonable notice to the permittee, Department staff with proper identification
shall have permission to enter, inspect, sample and test the system to ensure conformity with
the plans and specifications authorized in the permit.

16. If historical or archaeological artifacts are discovered at any time on the project site, the
permittee shall immediately notify the Department.

17. The permittee shall immediately notify the Department in writing of any previously
submitted information that is later discovered to be inaccurate.

18. The issuance of this permit does not relieve the permittee from the responsibility to
obtain any other required federal, state, and local authorizations.

19. The permittee is advised that, pursuant to Section 556.105, E.S., excavating contractors
are required to provide certain information concerning the excavation that may affect
underground facilities through the one-call notification system not less than two, nor more
than five, business days before beginning any excavation.

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS:
1. This permit is valid only for the project as applied for and shall be constructed in
accordance with the enclosed, approved, drawings and associated specifications.

2. The stormwater system shall be inspected periodically for accumulation of debris and
trash. Debris and trash shall be removed upon discovery.

3. The stormwater management system shall be inspected by a registered professional at
least once every three (3) years after the completion of construction and conversion of this
permit to Operation and Maintenance, to ensure that the system is functioning as designed
and permitted. The Permittee shall submit to the District a completed inspection report on
Form No 62-346.900(8) Operation and Maintenance Inspection Certification.

4. The construction phase expires at 11:59 p.m. on the date indicated on the top of this
permit, unless an application for extension is received and approved.

5. For emergencies involving a serious threat to the public health, safety, welfare, or
environment, the emergency telephone contact number is 800-320-0519 (State Warning Point).
The Department telephone number for reporting nonthreatening problems or system
malfunctions is 850-872-4375, day or night. For routine business, telephone 850-872-4375,
extension 117, during normal working hours.
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6. The mailing address for submittal of forms for the “Construction Commencement
Notice”, “ As-Built Certification ...”, “Request for Conversion of Stormwater Management
Permit Construction Phase to Operation and Maintenance Phase”, or other correspondence is
Florida Department of Environmental Protection, North West District, Panama City Branch
Office, Submerged Lands and Environmental Resource Program, 2353 Jenks Avenue, Panama
City, Florida 32405.

7. Any bare spots discovered on the treatment basin side slopes greater than three (3)
square feet shall be resodded.

8. The stormwater system dry retention treatment basin bottom shall be inspected
periodically for silt accumulation. Any identified silt shall be removed.

9. The overflow weir, draw down orifice and skimmer at the wet detention treatment
pond discharge structure shall be inspected after every major rain event or at least three (3)
times a year to confirm that they are free-flowing.

10.  The stormwater management system shall be inspected by a Florida registered
professional at least once every three (3) years after the completion of construction and
conversion of this permit to Operation and Maintenance, to ensure that the system is
functioning as designed and permitted. The Permittee shall submit to the Department a
completed inspection report on Form No 62-346.900(8) Operation and Maintenance Inspection
Certification.

11.  The removal of sediment from the wet detention treatment pond as a result of the every
third year inspection is required when the permanent pool depth reduces by ~25%; ~1.6 ft.

12.  State surface water quality standards pursuant to Section 62-346.301, F.A.C., shall be
met prior to ground water or pumped surface water is discharged offsite. Assure any water
discharged offsite will not cause adverse environmental or water quality impacts. A
GENERIC PERMIT FOR THE DISCHARGE OF PRODUCED GROUND WATER FROM ANY
NON-CONTAMINATED SITE ACTIVITY, document number 62-621.300(2) is required prior
to discharging produced ground water offsite.

RIGHTS OF AFFECTED PARTIES

This permit is hereby granted. This action is final and effective on the date filed with the Clerk
of the Department unless a sufficient petition for an administrative hearing is timely filed
under Sections 120.569 and 120.57 of the Florida Statute as provided below. If a sufficient
petition for an administrative hearing is timely filed, this action automatically becomes only
proposed agency action on the application, subject to the result of the administrative review
process. Therefore, on the filing of a timely and sufficient petition, this action will not be final
and effective until further order of the Department. Because an administrative hearing may
result in the reversal or substantial modification of this action, the applicant is advised not to
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commence construction or other activities until the deadlines noted below for filing a petition
for an administrative hearing or request for an extension of time have expired.

Mediation is not available.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department’s action may petition for
an administrative proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57 of the Florida
Statute. The petition must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received
by the clerk) in the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth
Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.

Under subsection 62-110.106(4) of the Florida Administrative Code, a person whose
substantial interests are affected by the Department’s action may also request an extension of
time to file a petition for an administrative hearing. The Department may, for good cause
shown, grant the request for an extension of time. Requests for extension of time must be filed
with the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail
Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, before the applicable deadline. A timely request
for extension of time shall toll the running of the time period for filing a petition until the
request is acted upon. If a request is filed late, the Department may still grant it upon a motion
by the requesting party showing that the failure to file a request for an extension of time before
the deadline was the result of excusable neglect.

If a timely and sufficient petition for an administrative hearing is filed, other persons whose
substantial interests will be affected by the outcome of the administrative process have the
right to petition to intervene in the proceeding. Intervention will be permitted only at the
discretion of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Section 28-
106.205 of the Florida Administrative Code.

In accordance with subparagraph 62-110.106(3) (a) (4) of the Florida Administrative Code,
petitions for an administrative hearing by the applicant must be filed within 21 days of receipt
of this written notice. Petitions filed by any persons other than the applicant, and other than
those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3) of the Florida Statute, must be filed
within 21 days of publication of the notice or within 21 days of receipt of the written notice,
whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3) of the Florida Statute, however, any person
who has asked the Department for notice of agency action may file a petition within 21 days of
receipt of such notice, regardless of the date of publication.

The petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above
at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition for an administrative hearing
within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an
administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57 of the Florida
Statute.
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A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must
contain the following information:

(@  The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known;

(b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address, and
telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for
service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the
petitioner’s substantial interests are or will be affected by the agency determination;

(c) A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the agency decision;
(d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must
so indicate;

(e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts that the
petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action;

(f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes that the petitioner contends require reversal
or modification of the agency’s proposed action; and

(g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that the
petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

A petition that does not dispute the material facts on which the Department’s action is based
shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as
set forth above, as required by Section 28-106.301, Florida Administrative Code.

Under Sections 120.569(2) (c) and (d) of the Florida Statute, a petition for administrative
hearing must be dismissed by the agency if the petition does not substantially comply with the
above requirements or is untimely filed.

This permit constitutes an order of the Department. Subject to the provisions of Section
120.68(7)(a) of the Florida Statute, which may require a remand for an administrative hearing,
the applicant has the right to seek judicial review of the order under Section 120.68 of the
Florida Statute, by the filing of a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of
Appellate Procedure with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000; and by filing a
copy of the notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate
district court of appeal. The notice of appeal must be filed within 30 days from the date when
the order is filed with the Clerk of the Department. The applicant, or any party within the
meaning of Section 373.114(1) (a) or 373.4275 of the Florida Statute, may also seek appellate
review of the order before the Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission under Section
373.114(1) or 373.4275 of the Florida Statute. Requests for review before the Land and Water
Adjudicatory Commission must be filed with the Secretary of the Commission and served on
the Department within 20 days from the date when the order is filed with the Clerk of the
Department.
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Executed in Escambia County, Florida.

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Sincerely,

W
Kenneth W. Prest, Jr.
District Director

Enclosure: = Permit Drawings
Operation and Maintenance Plan
Copies furnished to:
Mr. Charlie Weston, City of Port St. Joe (cweston@ps;j.fl.gov)
Honorable Nathan Peters, Jr., Gulf County (commissioner4@gulfcounty-fl.gov)
Honorable Mel Magidson, City of Port St Joe (mmagidson@gtcom.net)
Don Butler, Gulf County (gulfcoadmn@gtcom.net)
Patricia Harchman (gulftobay@fairpoint.net)
Mariz Coles (mcoles@rentk.com)
Lee Collinsworth (lcollinsworth@gulfcounty-fl.ecov)
Bo Creel (bocreel@epcicodeservices.com)
Glenn Farris (glenn@bigereenenergy.com)
David Richardson (drichardson@gulfcounty-fl.gov)
Alan McNair (alamar@mchsi.com)
Sonny Chafin (chafinw@gmail.com)
Timothy Croff (timc@starfl.com)
Jerry Huft (jhuft@aol.com)
Sandra Chafin (Sandra@gulfchamber.org)
Terry Lewis (TerryRLewis@comcast.net)
Marilyn Blackwell (marilynblackwel@wmconnect.com)
Will Stewart (Wstew16010@aol.com)
Edward Nelson (w/o attachments)
Marjorie Stitt (w/o attachments)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy clerk hereby certifies that this permit, including all
copies, were emailed or mailed before the close of business on the
27t day of January, 2010 to the above listed persons.

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7),
Florida Statute, with the designated Department Clerk,
Receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

January 27, 2010
Clerk Date
0ot
Prepared By: / M
21 pages attached
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David.Read@dep.mail.state.fl.us

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary
Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr. is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of
services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received.
Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.
From: Cooey, Sally

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 11:03 AM

To: Hamilton, Shawn; Bradburn, Rick; Boudreau, Darryl; Shea, Karen; Joslyn, Andrew; Ferris, Julie

Cc: Morres, David

Subject: RE: Biomass application anticipated/NWFREC

NWEFREC withdrew their Air permit application, but they were issued a stormwater
permit on 1/27/10 for construction proposed at that time.

Depending on proposed construction, this ERP permit could need modification or a
new application.


http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

